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State of Florida

DATE: April 4, 2016
TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Kyesha Mapp, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket Number 160029-GU - Petition by Peoples Gas System for approval of
special contract with United Parcel Service, Inc.

Please place the attached correspondence from Ansley Watson, Jr., Esq. in the referenced
docket file.
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Ashley Soete

From: Ansley Watson, JR. <AW@macfar.com>

Sent: Sunday, April 03, 2016 1:01 PM

To: Kyesha Mapp

Subject: Docket No. 160029-GU -- Peoples Gas/UPS Special Contract
Hi Kyesha —

| left you a voice message Friday afternoon on this. You had asked for a “hard date” on the two confidentiality requests
you referenced during our conversation Thursday of last week. We would like to use January 31, 2019 — approximately
two years from the date on which the extension Peoples will build to serve UPS and other customers will be placed in
service. While we would ask for a longer time period for which the confidential information would be protected from
public disclosure, both construction costs and the various other circumstances pursuant to which the rate for UPS was
developed will likely have changed by that date.

| will be traveling to Tallahassee for the Tuesday agenda tomorrow (Monday). If there is a need to talk further on this,
please call me on my mobile number (highlighted below).

Many thanks,

Ansley Watson, Jr.

Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
One Tampa City Center

P.O. Box 1531 Tampa, FL 33601
201 N. Franklin Street Suite 2000
Tampa, FL 33602

Main: (813)273-4200

Direct: (813)273-4321

Mobile: (813)695-5900

Fax: (813)273-4396
aw@macfar.com

V Card ¢ Bio

Please visit www.mfmlegal.com for more information about our Firm

MACFARLANE FERGUSON & MeMULLEN
Attorneys & Counselors At Law

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or distribution of this communication to other
than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by collect telephone at
(813) 273-4200 or electronic mail (info@mfmlegal.com). Thank you






